



## Inter-sector Working Group - Meeting Minutes

<b>Location, Date &amp; Time</b>	UNHCR Office, Fri, 17 June, from 11:30 to 13:00	
<b>Facilitator</b>	Alexis Zoe Porter	
<b>Participants</b>	UNICEF/Paula Bulancea, WHO/Sorana Mocanu, WHO/Lucinda Hiam, UNCHR IA/Alexis Zoe Porter, IA IMO/Ahmed Alajmi, IA/Greg Cameron, IA/Rebeca Sabou, BN/David Anderson, IMWG/Stefan Lorint, PROT/ Tabasum Noor Jamal, Child Protection/Selina Nguti, CASH/Mohsen Alavian/ Ahmad Zia Furmolly, PSEA/Konstantina Loupiedou, PSEA WVI/Qanaa Brzo. Salih	
<b>Agenda</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Welcome and introductions</li> <li>Updated figures and any key announcements (UNHCR)</li> <li>Sectoral updates (targeted, action-oriented, activities / gaps)</li> <li>AoB</li> </ul>	
<b>Main Topic</b>	<b>Discussion</b>	<b>Action Points</b>
<b>Updated figures and announcements (UNHCR)</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Please see figures in the attached presentation.</li> <li>Refugee Coordination Forum upcoming on 24 June (all partners)</li> <li>5W to demonstrate how each humanitarian sector fits within the NAP sectors. There are 300 activities in the 5Ws under “planned”.</li> <li>Sector Indicators: all completed and endorsed as of 17 June. Will be used to create a regional tracking tool for the RRP.</li> <li>Next IA Update: streamlining process for June – sector leads are asked not to share link to live document with partners and to compile and edit section before sending final version to IA team.</li> <li>Agreed: IA team to circulate template to sector leads by 23 June. Sector leads send to IA team by 30 June to for finalization before the Geneva deadline of 3 July.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>UNICEF and WHO to send presentation slides for the Refugee Coordination Forum to Alexis.</li> <li>Partners to review activities in 5Ws to ensure details of the activity is included in the details column.</li> <li>IA team to send a guidance email on the monthly IA reporting process.</li> </ul>
<b>Sectoral updates (targeted, action-oriented, activities / gaps)</b>	<p><b>Basic Needs:</b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Indicators signed off this week</li> <li>Looking to simplify processes for virtual warehouse to make the document easier and quicker to use.</li> <li>Many basic needs partners are rotating staff so working group will continue to meet weekly to update new partner representatives.</li> </ul>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Basic needs to share the virtual warehouse document with IA members.</li> </ul>

**Cash:**

- Working group discussed requests from RO Government to provide cash only to people who are staying in country more than 7 days, expanding support for refugees and TP holders from 3 to 6 months and providing a risk mitigation matrix.
- Partners will discuss internally and report back
- Working on risk mitigation matrix for both online and offline application processes.
- New UNHCR Cash Officer Ahmad Zia Furmolly has arrived

**Education:**

- Working with county-level counterparts to get information on Ukrainian children in Romanian schools but continuing the Ukrainian curriculum. Not currently being tracked by the department of education.
- 25,000 laptops are being donated for Ukrainian students and teachers.
- Formally accredited Romanian language classes are being planned through summer camps, some of which will cater to both students and parents.
- **American Congress** to provide courses on learning English as a second language.

**Health:**

- Health Services opening at RomExpo starting soon with mental health and French NGO ASF ready to commence. Contracts for family doctors still to be completed.
- Working on contraception donations register
- Immunization posters finalised and will be shared shortly.
- Confirmed all medical staff to deploy are safe providers for LGBTIQ+

**Mental Health and Psychosocial Support:**

- Referral pathways being finalised and a multi-lingual flyer will be available at RomExpo.
- Finalising arrangements for psychological support at RomExpo.

- WHO to follow up on what provisions are available for LGBTIQ+ and Romani people such as a safe providers list particularly at RomExpo

- Interpretation services will also be available and both interpreters and psychologists will be female.

**Child Protection:**

- New UNCHR Child Protection Officer has arrived: Gedeon Nijimbere.
- Endorsed 4 indicators this week.
- CP IMS Primero will be rolled out over the next few weeks for referring, reporting and monitoring.
- Working on developing an action plan to monitor implementation of activities which will be adopted at the next meeting.
- Service mapping will be the next priority.

**GBV:**

- Indicators endorsed this week.
- Training on comprehensive protection to be delivered in Galati from 26 June - 2 July.
- 2 partners have been accepted for GBV partnership agreements: Sensiblu and Plan International in partnership with ADRA.
- Working on translation of referral pathways and which will be uploaded to Dopomoha once finalised.

**Anti-Trafficking task force:**

- Second meeting of the task force was held this week to share information on the rapid mapping and needs findings.
- An action plan is now being drafted with input from members.
- Work continues on 5Ws.

**IMWG:**

- Finalised protection profiling.
- 105 site management assessments completed.
- Site mapping is updated weekly and is on data portal.
- Next focus multi-sector needs assessment (MSNA)
- IMWG is now biweekly and a IMWG bulletin will be sent on the week there is no meeting.
- Assessment repository available on Operational Data Portal.

	<p><b><u>PSEA:</u></b></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• New UNHCR PSEA Officer, Konstantina Loupeidou, has arrived. Double-hatting under IA and Protection. A resource for all sectors.</li> <li>• Will review what PSEA assessments and training have been done, what is outstanding and develop a plan to build in PSEA capacity and safeguards.</li> </ul>	
<b>AoB</b>	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>• Paula Bulancea from UNICEF will be finishing her mission in 2 weeks and will be replaced by Jean Benoit Manhes.</li> <li>• To note: next weeks' ISWG cancelled given RCF meeting called for the same day.</li> </ul>	
<p><b>Next meeting: Friday, 1 July 2022</b>  Location: UN House Meeting Room, First Floor (Teams link available)</p>		